






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of 
Directors 

Agenda Packet

December 12, 2019 



Agenda Item #1 

 
 

                 Board Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, November 14, 2019 

Camrosa Board Room 
5:00 P.M. 

  Call to Order  The meeting was convened at 5:00 P.M. 

  Present:  Eugene F. West, President 
    Terry L. Foreman, Vice‐President 
    Jeffrey C. Brown, Director 
    Al E. Fox, Director 
    Timothy H. Hoag, Director           

    Staff:  Tony Stafford, General Manager 
  Ian Prichard, Assistant General Manager 
  Jozi Scholl, Manager of Customer Accounts/Business 
  Tamara Sexton, Manager of Finance 
  Kevin Wahl, Superintendent of Operations 
  Greg Jones, Legal Counsel 

  Guest:  None 

Public Comments 

None 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 24, 2019 

Amendments:  None 

The Board approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 24, 2019. 

Motion: Brown  Second: Fox 
Motion carried unanimously. 

2. Approve Vendor Payments 

A summary of accounts payable in the amount of $615,574.35 was provided for Board 
information and approval. The Board approved the payments to vendors as presented by staff in 
the amount of $615,574.35. 

Motion: Brown  Second: Fox 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 



Agenda Item #1 

3. Diversion Bypass Piping Replacement Capital Improvement Project 

The Board authorized the General Manager to appropriate $37,500.00 from the Non‐Potable 
Capital Replacement Fund and establish a Diversion Bypass Piping Replacement Capital 
Improvement Project. 

Motion: Brown  Second: Fox   
Motion carried unanimously. 

General Manager’s Report 

4. Emergency Response Report 

The Board received a report from staff regarding the emergency response and activation of the 
District’s Incident Command Center during the recent fires. 

No action necessary; for information only. 

Primary Agenda 

5. Reservoir 3D Site Drainage Improvements, Specification No. PW 19‐04 

The Board took the following actions:  

1) Appropriated additional funding in the amount of $400,000.00 from the potable water bond 
fund for the construction of various site drainage improvements at Reservoir 3D; 

2) Authorized the General Manager to award a contract to Blois Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $550,100.00 to construct necessary drainage improvements, Specification No. 
PW 19‐04; and 

3) Authorized the General Manager to amend the agreement with Perliter & Ingalsbe in the 
amount of $8,452.00 to provide engineering and construction support services, as needed. 

Motion: Hoag  Second: Fox   
Motion carried unanimously. 

6. Board of Directors Meeting Calendar for 2020 

The Board adopted a calendar of regular Board meetings for calendar year 2020. 

Motion: Fox  Second: Brown 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Comments by General Manager 

 None 

Comments by Directors 

 None 

Closed Session: The Board adjourned to closed session at 5:12 P.M. to confidentially discuss the 
General Manager’s Performance and Salary Review as authorized by Government Code 54957.  

7. General Manager’s Performance and Salary Review 

The Board considered the General Manager’s performance and salary. 

No action was taken in closed session. 



Agenda Item #1 

The Board returned to open session at approximately 6:05 P.M.   

7. General Manager’s Performance and Salary Review 

It had been two years since the General Managers last salary/performance review. The Board 
considered the General Manager’s performance and salary and approved a salary increase of 
10%. 

Motion: Brown  Second: Hoag  Motion carried: 4‐1 
Yes: Fox‐Brown‐Hoag‐West 
No: Foreman 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:09 P.M.  
 

 
____________________________________  ___________________________________ (ATTEST) 

Tony L. Stafford, Secretary/Manager  Eugene F. West, President 
Board of Directors  Board of Directors 
Camrosa Water District  Camrosa Water District     























Agenda Item #3 

 
 
 
 
 

  Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To:  General Manager   
 
From:  Kevin Wahl, Superintendent of Operations 
 
Subject:   Conejo Wells Nitrate Analyzer CIP 
 

Objective:  Establish a Capital Improvement Project (CIP) for the purchase and installation of a nitrate 
analyzer at the Conejo Well Field. 

Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to appropriate $30,000.00 from the Potable Water 
Capital Improvement Fund and establish a Conejo Well Field nitrate analyzer CIP. 

Discussion:  The Conejo Wells draw from an aquafer that is high in nitrate. Nitrate is a state regulated 
contaminant that requires treatment or blending to keep the concentration below the Maximum 
Contaminate Level (MCL). Camrosa currently has a nitrate analyzer that monitors the water after 
blending and before it enters the distribution system. Staff needs to install an additional analyzer 
upstream of the blending point to ensure the nitrate level remains well below the MCL. This analyzer 
will provide continuous real‐time monitoring of the pre‐blended water, which will improve the nitrate 
blending ratio control.   

This CIP includes the purchase and installation of a Hach Co. Nitratax nitrate analyzer at the Conejo 
Wellfield. The cost of the analyzer is $21,759.76. The remaining funds are for a programmable logic 
controller card and miscellaneous fittings.    

  

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item #4 

 
 
 
 
 

  Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To:  General Manager   
 
From:  Kevin Wahl, Superintendent of Operations 
 
Subject:   Leisure Village Manhole Raising CIP 
 

Objective:  Establish a Leisure Village Manhole Raising Capital Improvement Project (CIP). 

Action Required:  

1) Ratify the action of the General Manager to have two sewer manholes excavated and raised to 
grade at a cost of $24,823.41; and 

2) Appropriate $24,823.41 from the Wastewater Capital Replacement Fund and establish a Leisure 
Village Manhole Raising CIP. 

Discussion:  Camrosa staff located two missing sewer manholes on the Mission Oaks trunk line, which 
runs through the Leisure Village RV parking area. The two manholes were thought to have been covered 
over just below the surface, requiring a small grade adjustment, but were much deeper than expected. 
The manhole covers were discovered more than ten feet below ground, having never been stacked to 
grade during the original trunk line installation in 1968. A large excavation was required, as well as 
installation of new shafts and cones to raise the manholes up to grade. 

Staff recommends establishing a CIP to capture the expenditure of $24,823.41 for this project. 

 



Agenda Item #5 

 
 
 
 
 

                       Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019   
 
To:             Board of Directors 
 
From:         Tony Stafford, General Manager 
 
Subject:    FCGMA MOU regarding University Well Area  

 
Objective:  Establish an understanding with the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency 
(FCGMA) regarding the University Well Area. 
 
Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to sign the attached Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) between Camrosa and the FCGMA.  

 
Discussion:  The University Well is the sole source for the Round Mountain Water Treatment Plant 
(RMWTP). The well is located outside the jurisdictional boundary of the FCGMA. Prior to construction 
and as part of the original feasibility study considering the viability of the RMWTP, Camrosa employed 
Dr. Norman Brown to perform hydrogeological analysis of the area, which demonstrated the separation 
of the University Well from the main water‐bearing formations of the Pleasant Valley Basin (PVB).  

During the course of the FCGMA’s preparation of the groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) for the PVB, 
the FCGMA called into question the source of the University Well’s product.  

Considering the time requirements for GSP submittal (the FCGMA PVB GSP is due January 30, 2020), 
Camrosa and the FCGMA intend to coordinate on a hydrogeological study of the Camrosa Area ahead of 
the five‐year update to the PVB GSP to better understand and describe the area.  

In the meantime, no basinwide actions by the FCGMA will be applied to the University Well Area 
without approval by the Camrosa Board of Directors, per the attached agreement.  

There is no immediate fiscal impact to the Camrosa Water District.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Item 6B – Page 1 of 1 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Regarding the Management of the Areas of the Pleasant Valley and Oxnard Basins within the Camrosa 
Water District GSA 

As provided in the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), the Fox Canyon Groundwater 
Management Agency (FCGMA) is the exclusive groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) within its 
jurisdictional boundaries, including the Pleasant Valley Basin (PVB) and Oxnard Basin (OB).  

The Camrosa Water District (Camrosa) is the GSA for the areas of the PVB and OB within its boundaries 
outside of the FCGMA (Camrosa Water District GSA – Pleasant Valley and Camrosa Water District GSA – 
Oxnard; respectively, known hereafter as “Camrosa OPV Management Area” or “Camrosa Area”). This 
area, east of the Bailey Fault, is distinguished by the absence of a Lower Aquifer System of the PVB and 
the predominance of shallow/semi-confined water-bearing formations.  

The FCGMA is the lead agency for the groundwater sustainability plans (GSP) for the PVB and OB, which 
will cover the entire basin. As there are not separate GSPs, there is no requirement for an official 
“coordination agreement” as defined by SGMA. Nevertheless, the two parties wish to memorialize in 
this memorandum their current understanding regarding coordinated management of the areas under 
their respective jurisdiction. As such, Camrosa and FCGMA understand the following:  

• Camrosa and FCGMA will coordinate on hydrogeological study of the Camrosa Area to better 
describe the area ahead of the five-year update to the PVB and OB GSPs 

• Camrosa and FCGMA will develop a coordinated management plan based on a mutually agreed 
scope to be included in the GSP five-year update  

• Prior to the GSP five-year update, Camrosa facilities located within the Camrosa Area, including 
wells, the Camrosa Water Reclamation Facility, the Round Mountain Water Treatment Plant, the 
Conejo Creek Diversion, storage reservoirs and ponds, pipelines, and all other appurtenances, 
and their operation, will not be subject to FCGMA regulatory action without approval by the 
Camrosa Board of Directors  

• Water supply or other resource management projects may span the jurisdictional boundaries 
between the FCGMA, Camrosa and other overlapping agencies; funding considerations for such 
projects will, if necessary, be deliberated by each affected agency on a case-by-case basis 

• The cost of groundwater monitoring programs elements in the area spanning the jurisdictional 
boundaries between FCGMA and Camrosa (including the construction of monitoring wells) will 
be split between the two agencies based on a mutually agreed cost share prior to execution 

• Data pertinent to the GSPs and adaptive groundwater management will be shared annually 

The following signatures indicate that the two agencies intend to act in good faith towards the 
development of a coordinated management plan for the Camrosa Area.   

 

 

_______________________________ _______ _______________________________ ______ 
Tony Stafford, Executive Director 
Santa Rosa GSA 

Date Jeff Pratt, Executive Officer 
Fox Canyon GMA 

Date 

 



Agenda Item #6 

 
 
 
 

   
   Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To: General Manager  

From: Terry Curson, District Engineer 

Subject:   Camrosa Water Reclamation Facility – Chemical Storage Area Rehabilitation, 
Specification No. S 19‐05 

Objective: Award a construction contract for rehabilitation of Camrosa’s Water Reclamation Facility 
(CWRF) Chemical Storage Area. 

Action Required: Authorize the General Manager to: 

1) Appropriate additional funding in the amount of $975,000.00 to the CWRF Upgrades Capital 
Improvement Project (CIP) from the wastewater capital improvement fund for the 
construction and rehabilitation of the CWRF’s chemical storage area; 

2) Award a contract to Travis Ag, Inc. in the amount of $747,862.00 to construct these 
improvements, Specification No. S 19‐05; and 

3) Amend the agreement with Cannon Corporation in the amount of $18,944.00 to provide 
engineering & construction support services, as needed. 

Discussion: On July 24, 2018, the District released a Request for Proposal for professional design 
services for rehabilitation of CWRF’s Chemical Storage Area. On August 30, 2018, the District received 
two proposals and selected Cannon Corporation of Santa Monica to complete the design work.  

The existing chemical storage area provides sodium hypochlorite to the District’s Water Reclamation 
Facility from two 3000‐gallon fiberglass storage tanks and four peristaltic chemical feed pumps. The 
chemical storage and feed system were last modified and updated in 1997 as part of the wastewater 
treatment plant modifications. Since that time, there have been minor improvements that mostly 
include the change‐out of the chemical dosing pumps from diaphragm to peristaltic pumps and some 
electrical and piping changes. Furthermore, the fiberglass sodium hypochlorite tanks have experienced 
some leakage over the last few years and have been repaired several times. Despite these upgrades and 
recent repairs, the facility has reached its life‐span and needs to be refurbished/replaced. 

The project scope identified a complete facility rehabilitation that includes, but is not limited to: 

•  Replace existing fiberglass chemical tanks, including new ladders, catwalk, controls, and all other 
incidentals. In addition to fiberglass, evaluate optional tank materials and provide comparisons 
for cost, ease of construction, operation and maintenance and life‐cycle costs;  

•  Evaluate existing tanks’ concrete pedestal bases and establish the need to repair or replace; 
•  Replace all existing plastic piping with new piping; 
•  Replace or upgrade all electrical and control components as needed; 
•  Install new shade/weather canopy structure that will extend over chemical facility and adjacent 

electrical switchgear/control cabinets. 



Agenda Item #6 

Detailed plans and specifications were prepared for the project and released for bid on September 19, 
2019. The project was advertised on the District’s website, the Ventura County Star newspaper, and 
through QuestCDN, an online bid management tool. Four contractors requested contract plans and 
specifications. Two bids were received and opened on November 7, 2019, and are summarized as 
follows: 

Contractor        Location      Schedule A + B   

1. Travis Ag Construction    Ventura, CA      $747,862.00     
2. Pacific Hydrotech Corp.     Perris, CA      $939,401.00 
 
Engineer’s Estimate              $950,000.00 
   
Staff reviewed the bids and qualifications and determined that Travis Ag Construction, Inc., a licensed 
contractor having performed many projects for various public agencies in Ventura County as well as the 
District, is the low bidder. Travis Ag’s bid of $747,862.00 is responsive, and review of their qualifications 
and experience indicates that they are a responsible contractor.  

Engineering support services are requested in the amount of $18,944.00 and include assistance with 
contractor’s Request for Information (RFIs), submittal reviews, and occasional site visits. Additionally, 
the amount includes completing record drawings upon project completion. These services will only be 
used if needed.   

Finally, as part of the project requirements, a temporary disinfection bypass system will need to be 
installed while Travis Ag Construction performs the rehabilitation work. The temporary bypass is the 
responsibility of the District and will include the rental of a chlorine storage tank, pumps, basic controls, 
and piping, along with some outside contract services. Although costs are unknown at this time, the 
necessary work is estimated at approximately $150,000.00 for the duration of the project.  

The project is an existing approved CIP that has allocated $82,500.00 for design services only. Additional 
construction funds are needed and are available from the District’s Wastewater Capital Improvement 
Fund.  

The approximate project (construction only) breakdown costs are listed as follows:  
 
    Construction            $747,862.00 
    Engineering services during construction    $  18,944.00 
    Temporary disinfection bypass (estimated)    $150,000.00 
     
    Estimated Total Construction Costs      $916,806.00 
 
    Available funds            $    9,035.00 
 
    Additional Funds Requested        $975,000.00 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item #7 

 
 
 
 

   Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To:             General Manager 
 
From:         Terry Curson, District Engineer 
 
Subject:      RMWTP & University Well Emergency Standby Generator Fuel  

Objective:  Appropriate funds for initial diesel fuel for two new emergency standby generator fuel tanks 
at the Round Mountain Water Treatment Plant (RMWTP) and University Well. 

Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to: 

1) Appropriate additional funding in the amount of $18,000.00 to the University Well &  
RMWTP Generator’s Capital Improvement Project (CIP) for initial delivery of diesel fuel to fill 
two emergency standby generator fuel tanks,; and 

2) Ratify the purchase of diesel fuel from SC Fuels in the amount of $30,746.01. 

Discussion:  The Round Mountain Water Treatment Plant (RMWTP) and University Well are classified as 
an emergency water supply to both the California State University, Channel Islands and the District’s 
Pressure Zone No. 1 service area, and emergency standby power will be necessary in the event of 
Southern California Edison’s power is disrupted. The fuel tanks were sized to provide approximately 
seven days of emergency fuel supply to the generators.  

On May 16, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a contract to Travis Ag for the installation of the two 
generators and fuel tanks. The fuel tanks have been installed, testing is complete, and staff proceeded 
to fill the tanks to achieve full standby capability in case of emergency.  

Staff solicited pricing from the following vendors and SC Fuels was the lowest price per gallon. 

 MacValley Oil      Oxnard, CA 

 Silvas        Oxnard, CA 

 SC Fuels      Simi Valley, CA 

This project is an approved CIP with a budget amount of $670,000.00 and a deficit balance of                    
‐$14,224.43. The appropriation of $18,000.00 will cover close‐out costs of fuel, as‐built drawings, fire 
extinguishers and permits. Funding is available from the Potable Bonds Fund.   



Agenda Item #8 

 
 
 
 
 

  Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To:  General Manager   
 
From:  Kevin Wahl, Superintendent of Operations 
 
Subject:   Portable Generators Capital Improvement Project 
 

Objective:  Purchase portable generators. 

Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to: 

1) Appropriate $500,000.00 total from the three Capital Replacement Funds and establish a 
Portable Generators Capital Improvement Project (CIP); 

2) Issue a purchase order to Quinn Co., not to exceed $417,000.00, for the purchase of three new 
portable generators; and 

3) Initiate expenditures within the limits of the approved CIP budget to complete project. 

Discussion:  Camrosa currently operates two portable generators, one at Conejo Wells and the other at 
Santa Rosa 8. During the recent fire events and Public Safety Power Shutoffs (PSPS), Southern California 
Edison (SCE) shut off power to several Camrosa facilities. This included the Zone circuit, which runs from 
Moorpark over the ridge and feeds Gerry Rd and parts of Santa Rosa Rd including the Conejo Wells. This 
circuit is of particular concern to SCE and is shut off with regularity during PSPS events. Additionally, 
several other circuits were shut down, and most of the District was under consideration for potential 
shutoff. 

Rosita Pump Station and Pump Station 4 are located on Gerry Rd and are connected to the Zone circuit. 
These pump stations feed non‐potable water to the Worth Way area, including several fire hydrants that 
protect homes on top of the ridge. The proposed portable units could be deployed to these pump 
stations during a PSPS to supply water to the non‐potable fire hydrants. They could also be positioned 
throughout the District as needed during an emergency. 

With California’s widespread usage of PSPS, portable generators are in high demand statewide, making 
them very difficult or unavailable to purchase or rent in a timely manner. The current Caterpillar factory 
lead time for new generator orders is approximately 26 weeks. Quinn Co. currently has a stock order of 
portable generators arriving mid‐December. Most of the units are already sold before they arrive. Staff 
has been able to verbally hold three units for Camrosa’s consideration. Camrosa is a member of 
Sourcewell, formerly the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), and receives special Governmental/Non‐
Profit pricing through Caterpillar. 

In order to serve the District during a widespread power outage, staff recommends purchasing the three 
large portable CAT generators as well as four additional small generators for meter stations and 
communications. The appropriated amount includes the three CAT generators, power cabling, cable 
storage, and four small Honda generators. 



Agenda Item #8 

Below is the equipment cost breakdown. 

Kilowatts  Model          Cost         Tax    Tire Fee         Total   

110KW    XQ125    $  67,977.00    $4,928.33  $7.00    $   72,912.33   

200KW    XQ230    $113,427.95    $8,223.53  $7.00    $121,658.48   

375KW    XQ425    $205,531.25    $14,901.02  $7.00    $220,439.27   

              Total Quinn PO      $415,010.07 

             

             

50' Cable Set (Bk,Rd,Bu,Gn)  $    2,000.00    $145.00      $   2,145.00/set  

              (estimate)  X 10 Sets  $ 21,450.00   

             

             

Trailer Mounted Cable Storage  $  10,000.00    $725.00      $  10,725.00   

              (estimate)  X 3 Units  $ 32,175.00 
         

             

(4) 2.2KW Small Generators  $    1,288.99    $   93.45      $   1,382.44   

                  X 4 Gen   $   5,529.77 
     

                  TOTAL    $474,164.84   

Not included: DMV Registration and Fees, the generator security/anti‐theft equipment, etc. 

 



Agenda Item #9 

 
 
 
 
 

                       Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019   
 
To:           General Manager 
 
From:       Terry Curson, District Engineer 
 
Subject:   Lynnwood Well (Pleasant Valley Well No. 2), Phase 3  

 
Objective:  Authorize a change order for finalizing project plans and specifications. 
 
Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to issue a change order to Perliter & Ingalsbe 
Consulting Engineers (P&I) to incorporate iron/manganese filtration equipment and finalize contract 
plans and specifications in the amount of $34,956.00.  

 
Discussion:  During initial design of the well, it was thought that there was no need to install 
iron/manganese filters, based on the water quality of the adjacent Woodcreek Well, although space 
would be allocated in the design for future installation, if needed. However, discreet zone testing results 
showed higher‐than‐acceptable levels of these constituents, requiring the design and installation of 
iron/manganese filters from the beginning. 

Since there are many manufacturers of iron/manganese filtration equipment that utilize proprietary and 
non‐proprietary filter media that can result in various performance results and overall longevity, District 
staff required vendors to conduct their own pilot testing based on actual Lynnwood Well water quality 
to ensure accurate results. In order to accomplish this task, a second phase was developed, and the 
District contracted with General Pump Company to install the pump and motor for the well site. As a 
result of extremely long lead times on pump equipment and fabrication, this portion of the project took 
approximately thirteen months to complete. During this process, District staff released a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for iron/manganese filter vendors to pilot test, evaluate, and propose on specific 
filtration equipment.  

Upon completion of the pump and motor installation, three vendors mobilized on site and performed a 
one‐week pilot test. After completion, the vendors were required to submit their proposals, which 
included pilot testing results, overall evaluation criteria previously defined in the RFP, and filter 
equipment costs. District staff reviewed and scored the proposals and preliminarily selected a vendor.  

P&I, the engineer of record, was solicited to provide the District with a proposal to incorporate the filter 
equipment and complete the final design for the project. This work includes: 

 Review, coordinate and confirm the iron/manganese filter proposal meets the project 
specification prior to pre‐purchasing; 

 Incorporate iron/manganese filters into project plans and specifications; 

 Coordinate and verify sizing of sodium hypochlorite generators and storage; 

 Coordinate and verify sizing of filter backwash tank; 

 Verify sizing of emergency standby generator; 

 Finalize plans and specifications. 



Agenda Item #9 

It is expected that once P&I completes their review and approval of the filtration equipment, District 
staff will come back to the Board for approval to pre‐purchase the iron/manganese filtration system.    

P&I’s proposed scope and fee is considered fair for the work, and scheduled design completion date 
of early February 2020 is considered reasonable. 

Funding is available in the PV Well #1 CIP. 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item #10 

 
 
 
 
 

   Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To: General Manager  
 
From: Terry Curson, District Engineer 
 
Subject:   Non‐Potable Storage Ponds – Monitoring Well Design Services 

Objective:  Approve a new Capital Improvement Project (CIP) and appropriate necessary funds for 
design of a new Monitoring Well at Camrosa’s Non‐potable Storage Ponds. 
 
Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to: 

1) Approve a new CIP for design of a new monitoring well at Camrosa’s non‐potable water storage 
ponds; and 

2) Appropriate funding in the amount, up to $20,000.00, for professional design services from the 
non‐potable capital improvement fund. 

Discussion: The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region (LARWQCB) has 
established goals for the use of recycled water to better manage loading of salts and nutrients to 
groundwater basins in a manner that is protective of beneficial uses, thereby supporting the sustainable 
use of local waters.  

As part of Camrosa’s overall objective of receiving recycled water from the City of Camarillo’s 
wastewater plant and delivering that water to Pleasant Valley County Water District, revisions to the 
District’s Waste Discharge and Water Reclamation Permits are required by the LARWQCB.  

These requirements direct Camrosa to establish suitable and accessible groundwater monitoring wells 
and update their Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan (Work Plan) within 90 days following the adoption 
of the amended order, which establishes a deadline of January 7, 2020. The Work Plan must include 
sampling from a minimum of three monitoring wells located at the storage ponds. Two wells are existing 
and a third well must be constructed. Monitoring Well Nos. 1 & 2 are located up‐gradient and down‐
gradient, respectively, of groundwater flows; however, a third monitoring well is needed. The deadline 
only requires an update to the Work Plan; construction can be completed at a later date.  

Camrosa has solicited a proposal from Hopkins Groundwater Consultants to assist in preparing design, 
bidding documents, and construction services for the proposed Monitoring Well No. 3 (MW3). The 
proposed work includes: 

 Well permitting; 

 Monitoring well design & specifications; 

 Well construction inspection; 

 Well seal report preparation. 
 



Agenda Item #10 

Hopkins is under annual contract with Camrosa and has performed various other hydrogeological 
services for the District. Hopkin’s fee proposal in the amount of $16,280.00 for the above specified work 
seems fair and their proposed timeline of approximately three months is reasonable. Since LARWQCB 
revisions to the Waste Discharge and Water Reclamation Permit were unknown during the development 
of the Fiscal Year 2019‐20 budget, a CIP was not created, nor funds allocated for this work.  

Once the design is complete and approximate construction costs known, staff will return to the Board 
and request additional funds for the monitoring well construction prior to award.  

 
 



Agenda Item #11 

 
 
 
 
 

   Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 

To:             General Manager 

From:        Terry Curson, District Engineer 

Subject:    On‐Call Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Services  

Objective:  Enter into professional services agreements for SCADA system support services, as needed. 

Action Required:  Authorize the General Manager to enter into five‐year professional services 
agreements, with the option to renew, to MSO Technologies Inc. and ROVISYS Corporation to provide 
professional engineering SCADA services to develop various Capital Improvement Projects (CIP), existing 
system upgrades, and various on‐call services, as needed.  

Discussion:  Nearly two decades ago, Camrosa began transitioning from the cumbersome Human‐
Machine Interface (HMI) telemetry system to a more modern and robust SCADA network utilizing high‐
speed wireless Ethernet, Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs), and high‐speed radio networks. These 
PLCs, located at various field sites, including all the District’s reservoir tanks, pump stations, meter 
stations, and well sites act as both controllers and data collectors that are relayed and monitored at the 
District’s office.  

Although these systems are reliable, they require frequent upgrades, monitoring, and modifications to 
programming. As new facilities are constructed and brought online, system integration and upgrades are 
necessary and require considerable effort and staff’s time. Because of the complexity and various 
degrees of programming and equipment alternatives, District staff would like to incorporate long‐term 
contracts with SCADA system integrators to develop long‐term relationships and continuity with the 
existing systems, as well as offer new, reliable, and innovative solutions in upgrading future network 
projects. In addition, it is expected that these system integrators would be listed in CIP specifications as 
preferred system integrator vendors.  

In May 2019, Camrosa staff released a Request for Proposal for “On‐Call Professional Services for SCADA 
Systems.” Four proposals were received from the following firms: 

 MSO Technologies, Inc.      Thousand Oaks, CA 

 ROVISYS Corporation      Aurora, OH 

 WachsField Technologies    Scottsdale, AZ 

 Aspect Engineering Group    Bakersfield, CA 

Four staff members reviewed and ranked the proposals based on the following criteria: 

 Experience/Technical Competence 

 Timeliness 

 Quality Control 

 Cost of Services 

 Stability/References 

 Value Added – Breadth of Service 



Agenda Item #11 

Upon review, the District had the options to simply select the highest score or require follow‐up 
interviews with the highest rated firms. Since it was noted that the two highest scoring proposals had 
very similar scores and proposal quality, these firms were asked to attend an in‐house interview with 
District staff. This interview provided Engineering and Operations the opportunity to ask specific 
questions. Both firms have the technical expertise and would be a good fit for the District’s need. It is 
recommended to offer long‐term contracts to both firms, which would allow some flexibility and an 
opportunity to draw on each firm’s resources and to further evaluate overall performance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item #12 

 
 
 
 
 

   Board Memorandum 

 
December 12, 2019 
 
To:  Board of Directors     
 
From:  General Manager 
 
Subject:   Salary and Classification Schedule 

 
Objective:  Approve the Salary and Classification Schedule. 
 
Action Required:  Adopt a Resolution Adjusting the District’s Salary and Classification Schedule for 
Employees. 

Discussion:  The Salary and Classification Schedule is to be approved by the Board of Directors if there is 
a change. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







  Read File 

Read File 
The following material is provided to members of the Board for information only and is not 
formally a part of the published agenda. 
 
a. ACWA‐JPIA – “President’s Special Recognition Award” certificates 
b. Cash Position Report (as of 10/31/19) 
c. 2020 Board Calendar 

 

 















 

2020 Camrosa Board Calendar  

        Read File 
 


